City Council Staff Report

DATE: July 22, 2009 New Business

SUBJECT: PALM SPRINGS POWER BASEBALL'S REQUEST FOR AN EXEMPTION
AND/OR CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO BE RELIEVED OF CPI INCREASE
FOR USE OF THE PALM SPRINGS STADIUM

FROM: David H. Ready, City Manager
BY: Assistant City Manager
SUMMARY:

Request from Palm Springs Power Baseball to maintain current facility rental rate for the
balance of the agreement expiring at the end of the Power season consisting of 48 game
dates.

-RECOMMENDATION:

Consider waiver request from Palm Springs Power Baseball to maintain current facility
rental rate for the balance of the agreement expiring at the end of the Power season.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The City has received a request from Andrew Starke, Palm Springs Power Baseball, to
maintain the $362 daily facility rental rate and waive the increase of $26 for the rental of the
Palm Springs Stadium for 48 game dates. The games are as follows:

8 Palm Springs Chill games
8 Exhibition games
32 Palm Springs Power games

Staff and Mr. Starke will be negotiating a new contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

48 Games x $26.00 = $1,248
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